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From: Amanda Mason (am21 @ state-web.edu)

To: Satoko Izumi (sizumi @ j—hello.ne jp)
Date: September 10, 2003
Subject: School uniform

Dear Satoko,

Thanks for your letter and the photographs.

I was showing them to my classmates, and they asked me why Japanese
girls dress alike. Here we like to show our individuality in the way we
dress, and we'd feel silly if everyone wore the same clothes. I know that
many Japanese consider it a virtue for everybody to look more or less
the same, and I'm sure it makes you feel comfortable when you are
dressed just like your friends.

We Americans feel more secure wearing what we think suits us best.
I like to wear what I like, rather than what others like.

But it's fine everyone dressing the same at basketball practice. In Japan
I got more exercise than I do here in Los Angeles. When [ arrived in
Japan | thought it was crazy to spend so much time on club activities,
but gradually I came to realize that the system works well in Japan, and
that’s what’s important!

Your letters always help me understand things, and I look forward to
them.

Love to everyone, Amanda




